@ COLORADO
‘ w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

April 28, 2023

Michael LeMonds
Holcim-WCR, Inc.
8700 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 300
Chicago, IL 60631

Re:  Phillips Ranch Property Gravel Pit #2, Permit No. M-2000-046;
Succession of Operators (SO-1) Completeness Date Extension Approval No. 2

Dear Mr. LeMonds,

On April 28, 2023 the Division received an emailed request from Kurt Thurmann (Holcim-WCR)
to extend the completeness due date for the subject permit transfer to May 12, 2023 to allow time
for a response from San Isabel Electric Association related to the required structure agreement. The
Division hereby approves an extension request.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 328-5229.

Sincerely,
% :

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
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